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CITY OF CHICAGO
*

CHICAGO POLICE BOARD

MEMORANDUM

The Honorable Jason Ervin
Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations

Max Caproni
Executive Director
Chicago Police Board

Kennedy Bartley
Chief External Affairs Officer
Mayor's Office

December 16, 2024
Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing

55-01

The following information is provided in response to questions posed on November 27 following
our department’s hearing to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.

Alderman La Spata asked how many cases in which COPA and the Superintendent have
disagreed on disciplinary action for an officer has the Police Board ruled on in FY23 and YTD

FY24.

There were 17 rulings in 2023 and there have been 7 rulings as of December 3, 2024 in 2024.

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
*

CHICAGO POLICE BOARD

MEMORANDUM

To: The Honorable Jason Ervin
Chairman, Committee on the Budget and Government Operations

From: Max Caproni
Executive Director
Chicago Police Board

CC: Kennedy Bartley
Chief External Affairs Officer
Mayor's Office

Date: December 16, 2024
Re: Request for Information from Annual Appropriation Committee Hearing
ID#: 55-02

The following information is provided in response to questions posed on November 27 following
our department’s hearing to discuss the proposed 2025 budget.

Alderman La Spata asked what does the $140,000 For Professional and Technical Services and
Other Third Party Benefit Agreements, Line 0140 on page 303 cover.

Account 0140 covers expenditures for professional services provided by (1) hearing officers
who preside over police disciplinary cases, and (2) appeals officers who review and make
recommendations on appeals filed by disqualified applicants for the position of Chicago police
officer.

As always, please let me know if you have any further questions.
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